
 

  www.wincoil.us | Page 1  

 
REVISION 
AGENDA 

 
VIRTUAL MEETING – ZOOM  

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION AND PUBLIC COMMENT AVAILABLE VIA ZOOM  
WWW.WINCOIL.US/FEATURED-ITEMS/WATCH-COUNTY-BOARD-MEETINGS-ONLINE 

(WINNEBAGO COUNTY YOUTUBE LIVE) 
 

Thursday, May 28, 2020 
6:00 p.m.  

 
1. Call to Order  .................................................................................. Chairman Frank Haney 
 
2. Agenda Updates  ............................................................................. Chairman Frank Haney 
 
3. Roll Call ............................................................................................... Clerk Lori Gummow 
 
4. Invocation ............................................................................. Board Member Dave Tassoni 
 
5. Awards, Proclamations, Presentations, Public Hearings, and Public Participation  

A. Awards – None  
B. Proclamations – None 
C. Presentations – None  

  
6. Public Comment ................................................................................. Registered Speakers 

Members of the public may address the Board by submitting their request no later than 2 hours prior 
to the start of the meeting. Contact www.wincoil.us or (815) 319-4225 for guidelines. 
 

7. Board Member Correspondence ............................................................... Board Members 
 

8. Chairman’s Report .......................................................................... Chairman Frank Haney 
 

9. Announcements & Communications .................................................... Clerk Lori Gummow 
A. Correspondence (see packet)  

 
10. Consent Agenda .............................................................................. Chairman Frank Haney 

A. Raffle Report - None 
B. Bills 
C. Approval of March 26 and April 9, 2020 minutes and April 14, 2020 Special Board minutes 
D. Layover of April 23, 2020 minutes  

http://www.wincoil.us/FEATURED-ITEMS/WATCH-COUNTY-BOARD-MEETINGS-ONLINE
http://www.wincoil.us/


www.wincoil.us | Page 2  

 
11. County Administrator’s Report ..................... Interim County Administrator Steve Chapman 
 

12. Department Head Updates……………………………………………………………………Department Heads 
 

13. UnfinishedBusiness ........................................................................ .Chairman Frank Haney 
      A. Chicago Rockford International Airport Board – Compensation $150 per month 
           1. Mike Schablaske (New Appointment), Rockford, Illinois, May 2020 – May 2023  
 

14. Standing Committee Reports .......................................................... Chairman Frank Haney 
 

A. Finance Committee ................................................... Jaime Salgado, Committee Chairman 
1. Committee Report 
2. Ordinance to Modify 2019 Property Tax Year Late Tax Penalties  

 
B. Zoning Committee ...................................................... Jim Webster, Committee Chairman 

Planning and/or Zoning Requests: 
1. Committee Report 

 
C. Economic Development Committee ................................. Jas Bilich, Committee Chairman 

1. Committee Report 
 

D. Operations & Administrative Committee ............. Keith McDonald, Committee Chairman 
1. Committee Report 
 

E. Public Works Committee ........................................... Dave Tassoni, Committee Chairman 
1. Committee Report 
2. (20-019) Resolution Authorizing the Award of Bid for the Second 2020 County General 

Letting  
Cost:  $ (see bid tab)     C.B. District: County Wide  

3. (20-020) Resolution Awarding Quotes for Supplying Electricity for Traffic Signals and 
Highway Lighting (Rate to be locked in on May 28, 2020) 
Cost:  $ (tbd / flexible rate)     C.B. District: County Wide 

4. (20-021) Resolution Authorizing the Execution of a Construction Inspection Guidance 
Agreement with Fehr Graham and the Appropriation of MFT Funds for the Purpose of 
Assisting County Staff for Construction Inspection of the Widening and Resurfacing of  
Baxter Road (CH 11) to Mulford Road (CH60) (Section 14-00-563-00-WR) 
Total Cost:  $150,000 (not to exceed)    C.B. District:  9 
EDP Funds:  $75,000 
WC Cost:  $75,000      
 

F. Public Safety Committee……………………………………….. Aaron Booker, Committee Chairman 
1. Committee Report 



www.wincoil.us | Page 3  

2. Resolution Extending Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement for Police Services 
with the Village of Machesney Park to June 30, 2020 

 
G. Personnel and Policies Committee…………………………..David Fiduccia, Committee Chairman 

1. Committee Report 
2. Resolution Affixing Compensation and Other Benefits for Certain Elected County 

Officials 
3. Resolution Authorizing the Chairman of the County Board to Execute an Agreement 

with GovTemps USA LLC for the Employment of Interim County Administrator Steven 
Chapman 

4. Resolution Regarding Communication with the Chicago Rockford International Airport 
Director 

 
15. New Business………………………………………………………………………………….Chairman Frank Haney 
 

16. Adjournment .................................................................................. Chairman Frank Haney 
 
Next Meeting:  Thursday, June 11, 2020 



 

CHAIRMAN’S 
REPORT 



 

ANNOUNCEMENTS & 
COMMUNICATIONS 



 

County Clerk  |  404 Elm St, Rm 104, Rockford, IL 61101  |  www.wincoil.us 
Phone: (815) 319-4250  |  Fax: (815) 969-0259  |  Email: CountyClerk@wincoil.us 

 

 
Announcements & Communications 
Date: May 28, 2020 
Item: Correspondence to the Board 
Prepared by: County Clerk Lori Gummow 
 

Governing Statute(s):  State of Illinois Counties Code 55 ILCS 5/Div. 3-2, Clerk 
 
County Code: Ch 2. Art. II. Div. 4, Sec. 2.86 – Record Keeping & Communications 
 
Background: The items listed below were received as correspondence.  
 
1. County Clerk Gummow received from the United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission 

the following: 
 

a. Braidwood Station, Byron Station, Clinton Power Station, Dresden Nuclear Power 
Station, LaSalle County Station, and Quad Cities Nuclear Power Station – 
Information Request to Support the NRC Annual Baseline Emergency Action Level 
and Emergency Plan Changes Inspection 

 
2. County Clerk Gummow received from ComEd a letter regarding their intent to perform 

vegetation management activities on distribution circuit in our area within the next few 
months.  

 
3. County Clerk Gummow received from Theresa Grennan, Chief Deputy Winnebago County 

Treasurer the Investment Report for May 2020. 
 
4. County Clerk Gummow received from Charter Communication, locally known as 

Spectrum, letters regarding changes in channel lineup on or around June 15, 2020 for the 
following: 

 
a. County of Winnebago 

 b. Township of Harlem 
 c. Township of Rockton 
 d. Township of Roscoe 
 

http://www.wincoil.us/
mailto:CountyClerk@wincoil.us
http://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs4.asp?DocName=005500050HDiv%2E+3-2&ActID=750&ChapterID=12&SeqStart=14400000&SeqEnd=16300000
https://library.municode.com/il/winnebago_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=COCO_CH2AD_ARTIICOBO_DIV4RUPR_S2-86RECO


 

County Clerk  |  404 Elm St, Rm 104, Rockford, IL 61101  |  www.wincoil.us 
Phone: (815) 319-4250  |  Fax: (815) 969-0259  |  Email: CountyClerk@wincoil.us 

 

e.  A letter regarding Quarterly Franchise Fee Payment covering the period from 
January 1, 2020 to March 31, 2020, for Charter Communications.  

 
 
 

http://www.wincoil.us/
mailto:CountyClerk@wincoil.us


 

CONSENT 
AGENDA 











































 

ADMINISTRATOR’S 
REPORT 



 

DEPARTMENT 
HEAD UPDATES 



 

UNFINISHED 
BUSINESS 



 
  

 

 
               404 Elm Street • Room 533 • Rockford, IL 61101 | Website: www.WinCoIL.us 
It is our mission to provide high quality services and promote a safe community for all people in Winnebago County. 

 

Executive Summary 
Date: May 12, 2020 
From: County Board Chairman Frank Haney 
Topic: Board Appointment 
 
State of Illinois Public Act 099-0634 requires disclosure of appointments to local public entities. 
 
County Code Chapter 2, Article II, Division 4, Section 2-88 states, “The chairman shall make all 
appointments to commissions, boards, authorities, or special districts with the advice and consent of the 
county board, or as otherwise provided by law.” 
 
Recommendation: County Board Chairman Frank Haney recommends the following person(s) to serve 
as County appointees. 
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………. 
 
 Mike Schablaske of Rockford, Illinois, to serve a 5-year term on the Harlem Cemetery 
Association Board. 
 

About the Chicago Rockford International Airport Board 
Location:  2 Airport Circle, Rockford, IL 61109 
Service Description:  Provides passenger service, cargo facilities, general aviation services with 

lease of property for commercial and industrial facilities 

Board Composition:  Seven Members 2 appointed by the Winnebago County Board Chairman 
with the advice and consent of the County Board 

Origin of Entity: Airport Authorities Act passed in 1946 

Property Tax/Funding: 
 

Funded through property taxes, charges for services, replacement tax and 
lease income 

Consolidation/ 
Dissolution Plan: 

If applicable 

Compensation: None 

 







 

FINANCE 
COMMITTEE 

















 

ZONING 
 COMMITTEE 



 

ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT 

 COMMITTEE 



 

OPERATIONS & 
ADMINISTRATIVE 

 COMMITTEE 



 

PUBLIC WORKS 
 COMMITTEE 







































 

PUBLIC SAFETY 
 COMMITTEE 











 

PERSONNEL & 
POLICIES 

COMMITTEE 
 



County Board Meeting 
May 28, 2020 

 

 
R E S O L U T I O N 

of the 
COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
Submitted by:   Personnel and Policies Committee 
    Finance Committee 
   

2020 CR 
 
 

RESOLUTION AFFIXING COMPENSATION AND OTHER BENEFITS 
FOR CERTAIN ELECTED COUNTY OFFICIALS 

 
  

WHEREAS, the County Board of the County of Winnebago, Illinois is required to fix the 
salaries and other benefits to be paid to certain elected officials at least 180 days before the 
beginning of the term of those elected offices whose compensation is to be fixed; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the term of office for the County Auditor, County Coroner, and County Board 
Chairman are scheduled to commence on December 1, 2020, and the County Board must fix the 
compensation for these officers on or before June 3, 2020; and 

 
WHEREAS, no officer may have his or her salary or other benefits increased or decreased 

during the term for which he or she is elected.   
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of Winnebago, 
Illinois that the following schedule of salaries be, and the same is, hereby adopted:   
 
COUNTY AUDITOR 
December 1, 2020 – November 30, 2021 $87,000 
December 1, 2021 – November 30, 2022 $87,000 
December 1, 2022 – November 30, 2023 Above plus cost of living increase up to max of 3% 
December 1, 2023 – November 30, 2024 Above plus cost of living increase up to max of 3% 
 
COUNTY CORONER 
December 1, 2020 – November 30, 2021 $92,765 Plus vehicle 
December 1, 2021 – November 30, 2022 $92,765 Plus vehicle 
December 1, 2022 – November 30, 2023 Above plus cost of living increase up to max of 3% 
December 1, 2023 – November 30, 2024 Above plus cost of living increase up to max of 3% 
 
COUNTY BOARD CHAIRMAN 
December 1, 2020 – November 30, 2021 $95,658  
December 1, 2021 – November 30, 2022 $95,658  
December 1, 2022 – November 30, 2023 Above plus cost of living increase up to max of 3% 
December 1, 2023 – November 30, 2024 Above plus cost of living increase up to max of 3% 



 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the County Auditor, County Coroner, and County Board 

Chairman shall be eligible for any Health Plan and shall pay the same cost for individual, 
dependent and retiree health insurance coverage as County employees covered under AFSCME 
Local 473 Collective Bargaining Unit beginning in December 2020. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the cost of living percentage increase shall be based on the 

Consumer Price Index, provided by the State of Illinois Department of Revenue for Property Tax 
Extension Limitation (PTELL). 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately 

upon its adoption, and the compensation shall take effect upon commencement of office of the 
County Auditor, County Coroner, County Board Chairman, after the November 2020 general 
election. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the County Board is hereby authorized to 

prepare and deliver certified copies of this Resolution to the County Auditor, County Coroner, and 
County Board Chairman. 
 

The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of 
Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2020. 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

FRANK HANEY 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 

 
LORI GUMMOW 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
    

Respectfully Submitted, 
 PERSONNEL AND POLICIES COMMITTEE 

 

AGREE  DISAGREE 
 
 
 

  

DAVID FIDUCCIA, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 DAVID FIDUCCIA, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

ANGIE GORAL 
 
 

 ANGIE GORAL 
 
 

JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

 JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

DAVID KELLEY 
 
 

 DAVID KELLEY 
 
 

DOROTHY REDD  
 

 DOROTHY REDD 
 
 

JIM WEBSTER  JIM WEBSTER 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

  
 

Respectfully Submitted,                                                                 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

 
 

(AGREE)  (DISAGREE) 
   

JAIME SALGADO, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 JAIME SALGADO, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

DAVID FIDUCCIA 
 
 

 DAVID FIDUCCIA 
 

JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

 JOE HOFFMAN 
 

BURT GERL 
 
 

 BURT GERL 
 

STEVE SCHULTZ 
 

 STEVE SCHULTZ 
 
 

KEITH MCDONALD 
 

 KEITH MCDONALD 

 
 
 
 
 
 









































 

NEW BUSINESS 


	Agenda
	Chairman's Report
	Announcement & Communications
	Consent Agenda
	Administrator's Report
	Department Head Updates
	Unfinished Business
	Finance Committee
	Ordinance to Modify 2019 Property Tax Year Late Tax Penalities
	Zoning Committee
	Economic Development Committee
	Operations & Administrative Committee
	Public Works Committee
	Resolution Authorizing the Award of Bid for Second 2020 County General Letting
	Resolution Awarding Quotes for Supplying Electricity for Traffic Signals and Lighting
	Resolution Authorizing Execution of Construction Inspection with Fehr Graham
	Public Safety Committee
	Resolution Extending Agreement with Machesney Park
	Personnel & Policies Committee
	Resolution Affixing Compensation for Certain Elected County Officials
	Resolution Regarding Communication with Chicago Rockford International Airport Director
	ADP9A03.tmp
	Executive Summary

	ADP3D51.tmp
	REVISION
	1. Call to Order  Chairman Frank Haney
	2. Agenda Updates  Chairman Frank Haney
	3. Roll Call Clerk Lori Gummow
	4. Invocation Board Member Dave Tassoni
	5. Awards, Proclamations, Presentations, Public Hearings, and Public Participation
	6. Public Comment Registered Speakers
	Members of the public may address the Board by submitting their request no later than 2 hours prior to the start of the meeting. Contact 30Twww.wincoil.us30T or (815) 319-4225 for guidelines.
	7. Board Member Correspondence Board Members
	8. Chairman’s Report Chairman Frank Haney
	9. Announcements & Communications Clerk Lori Gummow
	A. Correspondence (see packet)
	10. Consent Agenda Chairman Frank Haney
	11. County Administrator’s Report Interim County Administrator Steve Chapman
	12. Department Head Updates……………………………………………………………………Department Heads
	13. UnfinishedBusiness .Chairman Frank Haney
	A. Chicago Rockford International Airport Board – Compensation $150 per month
	1. Mike Schablaske (New Appointment), Rockford, Illinois, May 2020 – May 2023
	14. Standing Committee Reports Chairman Frank Haney
	15. New Business………………………………………………………………………………….Chairman Frank Haney
	16. Adjournment Chairman Frank Haney





